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- MEMORANDUM *

S Killeen Police Department
To: Chief of Police Pedro Lopez, Ir.
From: Richard E. Bradley, Lieutenant, Internal Affairs
Date: January 29, 2025
Subject: 2024 Internal Affairs Report

Per General Order #100-011 Administrative Reporting, this memo contains the Annual Internal
Affairs Reporting Review for 2024. The reported Internal Affairs Incidents for the year 2024
were reviewed as listed in our reporting system, IAPro/Blue Teams. They are as follows:

Internal Affairs Cases 2024 Class 1

|

Exonerated 1
Not Sustained 3
Admin Closed 0

Sustained 5

Unfounded 1

3 of the 2024 case numbers were cases from the previous year
6 pending (01/14/2025)

Internal Affairs Cases 2024 Class 2

Internal Citizen Total
Complaint | Complaint
Exonerated 0 1 1
Not Sustained 1 2 3
Sustained 12 3 15
Unfounded 0 22 22
Admin/TO IA 6 5 11
Never Formalized 0 5 5
No Disposition 9 9 18
Firearms Discharges 2024
Intentional Justified 5 1 Still pending
Intentional Not Justified 0
Intentional Not Permitted 0
Unintentional Excused 0
Unintentional Unexcused 0
Unintentional Not Sustained 0

2 of the firearms discharges were animal dispatch.



lly submitted,

Richard
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